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BID BULLETIN NO. BB-2025-025

Date . January 6, 2025

TO - ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
FROM : BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
SUBJECT - AMENDMENT AS STATED

IB 2024-125: One (1) Lot Supply, Delivery, Installation, Configuration and
Name of Project/s : Testing of Network Rehabilitation for the Devices ( ABC = Php
18,000,000.00)

This Bid Bullctin No._ BB-2025-025 outlincs the amendments/ clarifications in the issucd bidding
documents for above project as follows:

1. Under Section VII. Technical Specifications
FROM TO

A. Specifications A. Specifications
4 |4 Units Enterprise Core Switch

Supports a high-speed 24x10GbE SPF/SPF+ | Supports a high-speed 24x10GbE SFP/SFP+
or higher interface to meet modern network or higher interface to meet modern network
bandwidth requirements. bandwidth requirements.

2. Clarifications

Questions Clarifications

Does the delivery schedule refers only to
the delivery of the equipment, and that
installation and configuration services are
not included?

Refer to the TOR, Delivery Period

Can the delivery priod be extended to 90 -

120 days? Requirement is 60 days

What are the documents to be provided by
the bidder for the Bidder's Qualification
under the TOR?

Documentation of the Device or
Certification from the manufacturer

| Management
| System

| 1SO 9001:2015
| 1SO 14001:2015
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2. Clarifications

Questions

Clarifications

Fo the training requirement on the TOR |
how many personnel need to be enrolled?
Is this face to face or Virtual ?

Training is for 8 pax face to face is

preferred

What are the documents to be provided for
the Safety Requirements under the
technical specifications?

UPS should adhere to PCMC technical

specifications

For the 40 Units Rack-mount
Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) .
May we request a relaxation of the
requirement, remove the minimum 600
joules specification as devices such as core
switches , servers, etc do no require a
rating higher than 600 joules thus allowing
more bidders to participate.

Requirement is as is to ensure that the
critical infrastructure is protected form

power surges.

For information and guidance of all concerned.

FRANC]i “DFLA CUESTA, RN, MAN

Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee m{

Page 2 of 2




